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19fh October 2007 Ref: w01i6-02 

Re: Application by Waterford Utilitv Services (Waste Disposal) Ltd, Six Cross Roads, 
Carriganard, Butlerstown. Co. Waterford for review of Waste Licence Reg. WO1 16-01. 

Dear Sir/ Madam, 

With reference to the above, we have received an application for a review of the above 
waste licence, for a Waste Transfer Station located at Six Cross Roads, Carriganard, 
Butlerstown, CO Waterford, Waterford. In the current licence (WO1 16-01) the maximum 
annual tonnage of waste to be accepted is 15,000 tonnes. In the review application the 
maximum annual tonnage proposed to be to be accepted is 70,000 tonnes. 

As the Planning Authority could you provide written clarification as to whether or not the 
above proposals require an Environmental Impact Assessment to be carried out.. The 
register number for the review application is WO116-02 and the documentation can be 
viewed at http://www.epa.ie/whatwedo/licensindwaste/. A Non-Technical Summary of 
the application is attached for your information. A timely response to this request would 
be appreciated. 

Yours sincerely, 

/ 

MarianDoyle ' 
Inspector 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

http://www.epa.ie/whatwedo/licensindwaste

